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bert <Jon ert@usm.e
Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 5:24 PM
To: favref s tonsamar|
Subject: Volleyball
Attach: 2917 USM Volleyball FLOOR PLANS_ 29JUN2017.pdf

FYl — will send you her contact info.

Jon

Jon Gilbert

Director of Athletics
Office: 601.266.5422 Fax: 601.266.6595
E-mail: Jon.Gilbert@usm.edu

From: Jon Gilbert

Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 5:18 PM
To: nnew@newsummitschool.com

Cc: Jon Gilbert <Jon.Gilbert@usm.edu>
Subject: Volleyball

Nancy —
It was a pleasure to see you this past week.
Thank you for taking time to visit with Brian and I.

Attached is a copy of the current design of the volleyball facility. We have not formally announced this project but
expect to do so in the next week to ten days.

We have hired Weir Boerner Allin out of Jackson as the architect.
They facility will be plus/minus 25,000 square feet with an approximate cost of $4 million.

Brett and Deanna have agreed to help with fundraising for the facility. We currently have $1.2 in hand from a variety of
people that have committed to the project.

| would expect to finalize the layout of the building in short order. Once that is complete, the architects will provide us
with renderings that we can use when visiting with potential donors.

Based on our discussion last week, we are interested in presenting this project as one that will benefit women student-
athletes. We would be interested in presenting to anyone that you would think have interest in Southern and women’s

athletics.

| will find out what Brett’s schedule is Tuesday and coordinate a time he can stop by that works for everyone.
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or your a a

Please let me know if you need any additional information at this time.

All the best —
Jon

Jon Gilbert

Director of Athletics

Office: 601.266.5422 Fax: 601.266.6595
E-mail: Jon.Gilbert@usm.edu

BLFO0O000020



